Australian Government

Migration Review Tribunal - Refugee Review Tribunal

Julie Dennett

Committee Secretary

Senate Standing Committees on Legal and Constitutional Affairs
PO Box 6100

Parliament House

Canberra ACT 2600

Australia

Email: legcon.sen@aph.gov.au

18 December 2013

Dear Ms Dennett,

Please find below the tribunals’ errors of fact correction to the Proof Hansard of the Legal
and Constitutional Affairs Legislation Committee Supplementary Budget Estimates hearing
of 19 November 2013:

Errors of fact:

1. I advised that “Since complementary protection was introduced in March 2012 the
tribunals have remitted 83 matters to the department.” The correct figure is 82, which
applies to two responses; one on page 6 and the other on page 11.

2. | also advised (page 6) that “of those, 41 were people who had arrived by boat.” Forty
(40) is the correct number.

3. On page 8, | stated that “In the 2012/13 financial year the total number of lodgements for
the RRT was 3,758.” The correct figure was 4,229.

Yours sincerely,

Kay Ransome
Principal Member
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